From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 26 October 2023 11:53

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen:tree comments for Dartmouth Park DPCAAC and DPNF 26/10

Dear Planners and Tree Officers,
Planning List No 758 (2-9/10/23)

2023/4240/T

Flat A, 90 Chetwynd Road

No objection to the work on the Plum tree (T6) (or the Buddleias (T1+3),
Spindles (T2+4) and general weed clearance).

2023/4308/T

36, Dartmouth Park Road

No objection to the continued maintenance work on these two front garden
Bay trees, especially the crown lifting over the pavement.

Thank you,
Eileen Willmott



